

# PHIL SEXTON

FILMMAKER

Quick link to video reel: <a href="https://vimeo.com/386506341">https://vimeo.com/386506341</a>

#### **PROFILE**

Phil Sexton is a professional filmmaker who has been a part of award winning productions with over 12 years of industry experience. With strengths in editing, post production, cinematography and directing, Phil has successfully executed critical roles in broadcast productions, music videos, motion pictures, documentaries, commercials and corporate videos.

Phil is an honors graduate with a B.A. in Radio/TV/Film from Howard University, and an honors graduate from The Art Institute of Houston.

Since his studies over 15 years ago, he gained experience working amongst prestigious organizations and entities such as Sony, DreamWorks, NBC, NASA, and BET.

#### CONTACT

PHONE: 832-659-9540

WEBSITE: sextonartandmotion.com

**EMAIL:** 

sexton.phillip@gmail.com

SOCIAL:

@philtheeditor

#### **EDUCATION**

#### HOWARD UNIVERSITY, Washington, D.C.

1997 - 2001

Honors - Cum Laude

Bachelor of Arts, Communications (Radio/TV/Film)

#### THE ART INSTITUTE OF HOUSTON, Houston, TX

2006 - 2008

Honors Graduate/Portfolio - Best of Show

Associate of Applied Science, Interactive Media Design/Desktop Video

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### SEXTON Art & Motion, LLC Freelance Editor/Filmmaker

2011 - Present

Provide various creative services from editing and motion graphics to directing and camera operations.

## SPACE CITY FILMS Lead Editor/Creative Director/Motion Graphics 2008–2019

Provide creative direction, edit and post production for marketing videos and live event shows.

## NATIONAL FOOTBALL LEAGUE (NFL) Instant Replay Primary Field Tech 2009–2017

Responsibilities include routing and video connections from the press box to the field replay booth, conducting sound and video checks during the games, and assisting referees during replay challenges.

### DREAMWORKS Facilities Operations/General Assistant

2002-2004

General maintenance of the film and records departments, supporting tasks from administration.

#### **NBC Page Program**

2001-2002

The NBC Page Program is one-year entry program for recent college graduates in the field of Communications. Responsibilities included conducting studio tours and assisting in studio productions with live studio audiences.

#### **SKILLS**

